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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
. WASHINGTON,D.C. 20530
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“his will replyit@,your letter of Jume 19, 1970
i which you xcquugJ"thotographig.prinphbf a8 coaposlte
piciure xhowlrg Pre%ﬁnx "!Ee‘lmedy"s'clothiﬂg. As you
know, Sxhibit 69 is 7 composite Sf several photographs
howirg variovs artfeles of the President's clothing.
.ince there 1s no single negative of this composite
(icturs, there are attached prints made frow three of
¢ae toar photcgraphic. negatives from which the composite
“iita:e of Exhibit 60.was prepared. We have previously
coenifed yow with a print of. the fourgh negative showing
e tabs of the President'sishirty . g, /.
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Your }ecter.mukes fu%;her referenc~ to my letter of
Seune L2, 1970 and argues against the denial of certain

L2,
“ pree s preyiously made M oyou. in referring to the
crianny rcguruxng;che,sp»cgcoéraph;c aralyses oL . 2nt

lat L.oo testluonygwas 'simply shat all apecimens were e
cady aaawcre. TS stétement i oL tTie since the
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C e ovidence inveived:in the assassinatica, vou staf:
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with respect to the moterisl concerning David William
“ertie you atgue that "ell the records of the Warren
“mission dre not in thé Metional Archives.” This
“enartment hes no informetion that any of the Ferrie
naterial which the FBI furnished to the Warren Commission
was not tutnied over by thet Commission to the National
Archives. 1t 18 oeted that the last sentence of the
Foréword to the pudlished Report of the Commission reads:
"The Commiiseion s commicting 81l of its reports and worlc’
papers to the National Archives, where they cen be perma-
nently preserved under the rules and regulations of the.
National Archives and gpplicable Federal law.”" So far as
is known by this Depottment, this was done by the Coumission

before it want out of éxistence.

You were gheviousiy advised that Commission Exhibit 8.1
consists of twdtlead fghgnents removed from President Kenno !+
read at the time of thd eéutopsy. Thesa were the only frag-
ments removed from the President's body and turned over to
tna FRL, They were degeribed as a "missile” in the recelr!
Furnished Navy authorities by Special Agents Francis X. 0N
and James W. Sibpt&@'ilﬁ. S _ :

You have 2126 been advisad that the FBI has never had
posgession or cuptedy of the sutopsy photographs. The FBI
has never had in -4t8 possession any negatives, priats, o:
coples of photographs taken at the time of the autopsy.

Sincerely,
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. RitMrd G. Kleindienst
‘\Pg@ut?-AttOrney General
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